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clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collections of information 
on respondents, including through the 
use of automated collection techniques 
or other forms of information 
technology. All comments will become 
a matter of public record. 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

Dated at Washington, DC, March 27, 2024. 
James P. Sheesley, 
Assistant Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–06881 Filed 4–1–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6714–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 24–17] 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 
Complainant v. Orient Overseas 
Container Line Limited and OOCL 
(Europe) Limited, Respondents; Notice 
of Filing of Complaint and Assignment 

Served: March 28, 2024. 
Notice is given that a complaint has 

been filed with the Federal Maritime 
Commission (the ‘‘Commission’’) by 
Samsung Electronics America, Inc. (the 
‘‘Complainant’’) against Orient Overseas 
Container Line Limited and OOCL 
(Europe) Limited (the ‘‘Respondents’’). 
Complainant states that the Commission 
has subject matter jurisdiction over this 
complaint pursuant to the Shipping Act 
of 1984, as amended, 46 U.S.C. 40101 et 
seq. and personal jurisdiction over the 
Respondents as common carriers and as 
vessel-operating ocean common carriers 
as these terms are defined in 46 U.S.C. 
40102. 

Complainant is a corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of New York with a principal 
place of business in Ridgefield Park, 
New Jersey. 

Complainant identifies Respondent 
Orient Overseas Container Line Limited 
as a company existing under the laws of 
Hong Kong with its principal place of 
business in Wanchai, Hong Kong whose 
agent in the United States is OOCL 
(USA) Inc. with its principal place of 
business in South Jordan, Utah. 

Complainant identifies Respondent 
OOCL (Europe) Limited as a company 
existing under the laws of United 
Kingdom with its principal place of 
business in Levington, Suffolk, United 
Kingdom whose agent in the United 
States is OOCL (USA) Inc. with its 
principal place of business in South 
Jordan, Utah. 

Complainant alleges that Respondents 
violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and (d), and 
41104(a)(3), (10), (14), and (15); and 46 
CFR 545.4 and 545.5. Complainant 

alleges these violations arose from a 
failure to perform and a delay in 
performance of inland transportation 
obligations on ‘‘store door’’ shipments, 
and other acts and omissions of the 
Respondents, that resulted in damages, 
such as unreasonable costs, demurrage 
and detention charges, and delay. 

An answer to the complaint must be 
filed with the Commission within 25 
days after the date of service. 

The full text of the complaint can be 
found in the Commission’s electronic 
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/ 
readingroom/proceeding/24-17/. This 
proceeding has been assigned to the 
Office of Administrative Law Judges. 
The initial decision of the presiding 
judge shall be issued by March 28, 2025, 
and the final decision of the 
Commission shall be issued by October 
14, 2025. 

David Eng, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–06925 Filed 4–1–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–02–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 24–16] 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 
Complainant, v. COSCO Shipping 
Lines Co., Ltd., Respondent; Notice of 
Filing of Complaint and Assignment 

Served: March 28, 2024. 
Notice is given that a complaint has 

been filed with the Federal Maritime 
Commission (the ‘‘Commission’’) by 
Samsung Electronics America, Inc. (the 
‘‘Complainant’’) against COSCO 
Shipping Lines Co., Ltd. (the 
‘‘Respondent’’). Complainant states that 
the Commission has subject matter 
jurisdiction over this complaint 
pursuant to the Shipping Act of 1984, 
46 U.S.C. 40101, et seq. and personal 
jurisdiction over the Respondent as a 
common carrier and as a vessel- 
operating ocean common carrier as 
these terms are defined in 46 U.S.C. 
40102. 

Complainant is a corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of New York with a principal 
place of business in Ridgefield Park, 
New Jersey. 

Complainant identifies Respondent as 
a global ocean carrier with its corporate 
office in Shanghai, China who conducts 
business in the United States under 
COSCO Shipping (North America) Inc. 
with its principal corporate office in 
Secaucus, New Jersey. 

Complainant alleges that Respondent 
violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and (d), and 
41104(a)(3), (10), (14), and (15); and 46 

CFR 545.4 and 545.5. Complainant 
alleges these violations arose from a 
failure to perform and a delay in 
performance of inland transportation 
obligations on ‘‘store door’’ shipments, 
and other acts and omissions of the 
Respondent, that resulted in damages, 
such as unreasonable costs, demurrage 
and detention charges, and delay. 

An answer to the complaint must be 
filed with the Commission within 25 
days after the date of service. 

The full text of the complaint can be 
found in the Commission’s electronic 
Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/ 
readingroom/proceeding/24-16/. This 
proceeding has been assigned to the 
Office of Administrative Law Judges. 
The initial decision of the presiding 
judge shall be issued by March 28, 2025, 
and the final decision of the 
Commission shall be issued by October 
14, 2025. 

David Eng, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–06936 Filed 4–1–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–02–P 

GENERAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION 

[OMB Control No. 3090–XXXX; Docket No. 
2023–0001; Sequence No. 8] 

Submission for OMB Review; Data 
Collection for a National Evaluation of 
the American Rescue Plan 

AGENCY: Office of Evaluation Sciences; 
General Services Administration (GSA). 
ACTION: Notice of request for comments 
regarding a request for a new OMB 
clearance. 

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act, OES is 
proposing new data collection activities 
conducted for the National Evaluation 
of the American Rescue Plan (ARP). The 
objective of this project is to provide a 
systematic look at the contributions of 
selected ARP-funded programs toward 
achieving equitable outcomes to inform 
program design and delivery across the 
Federal Government. The project will 
include in-depth, cross-cutting 
evaluations and data analysis of selected 
ARP programs, especially those with 
shared outcomes, common approaches, 
or overlapping recipient communities; 
and targeted, program-specific analyses 
to fill critical gaps in evidence needs. 
DATES: Submit comments on or before 
May 2, 2024. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for this information 
collection should be sent within 30 days 
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